

VILLAGE OF STANLEY
INCORPORATED 1966

SPECIAL MEETING OF STANLEY VILLAGE COUNCIL

MONDAY, NOVEMBER 28, 1994

In Attendance:

Mayor Roger Ross
Councillor Freda Hood
Councillor Barbara MacDonald
Councillor Earle MacNaughton
Clerk - Lorna Pinnock
Marg Hiscock - Nashwaak Villa
Jackie Barnett - Nashwaak Villa

VILLAGE OF STANLEY
Roger Ross
Lorna Pinnock

PRAYER FOR CIVIC AUTHORITIES

ANTI-SMOKING STRATEGY - M. HISCOCK & J. BARNETT

They have done a survey of both the Stanley High School and the Elementary School in regards to smokers. It was proven that 60% of the students at the High School are involved in smoking, the majority being 11-yr.old's, 12-yr.old's, and 13-yr.old's. In the Grade 6 class, four admitted to having tried smoking, and in the combined Grade 5 + 6 Class, there were also four who had tried it.

Ms. Hiscock & Ms. Barnett were asking Council for a letter of support in recognizing the need and volunteering to assist towards the need. They stated that they need to form a Community action Committee and would require that a member of Council serve on this committee. Councillor Barbara MacDonald agreed to act on this committee, and expressed that she would like to see a combined Program - drugs, alcohol, and smoking, and possibly go into the schools and put on a Video Program to the 11, 12 and 13 year old's.

ACTION: COUNCIL

APPROVAL OF PREPARED AGENDA

MOTION: F. HOOD \ B. MACDONALD \ CARRIED.

KOVACS PROPERTY MORTGAGE SALE

A motion was made by Council to give Peter Forbes authority to submit a bid on this property at the Mortgage Sale scheduled for December 1, 1994 at the Court House. Councillor Barbara MacDonald and Clerk, Lorna Pinnock will also attend.

MOTION: It was moved that Council give Peter Forbes, Solicitor, the authority to bid no higher than \$10,000.00 on the Kovacs Property, and that a Demand Loan be obtained from the Canadian Imperial Bank of Commerce for same.

MOTION: B. MACDONALD \ E. MACNAUGHTON \ CARRIED.

ACTION: P. FORBES

P.O. Box 149 Stanley, N.B.

EOH IT0

Tel: (506) 367-3245

Fax: (506) 367-3245

Page 2

COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM

Clerk reported that Wayne Smith had contacted her to advise that we still had \$5,760.00 owed to us from them regarding Community Improvement for 1994, but advising that it would have to be spent prior to December 31, 1994. Council suggested preparing the Walking Trail now and ordering the crushed rock for later, ordering benches and a couple of garbage containers to put along the trail. The purchase of one or two more pieces of playground equipment was also discussed. Council will think about this at length and bring ideas back to Council Meeting that is scheduled for Tuesday, December 6, 1994, when a decision will be made.

ACTION: COUNCIL

FLOYD HOOD - RIDE FOR SIGHT 1995

He advised that this event is scheduled for June 23, 24 and 25, 1995. He met with the Agrena Association and received their approval, and will meet with the Stanley Agricultural Society soon to receive permission to use their property back at the Fair Grounds (old park). He stated that it would involve approximately 400 motorcycles and 1,500 to 2,000 people. They would plan to hold a couple of dances. He stated that there would be extra security from the RCMP and the Black Belt (Tai-Kwon-Do). He asked for Council's support to hold this event in Stanley.

Council discussed this request at length, and finally came up with a decision, based on the following motion.

MOTION: It was moved that Stanley Village Council give Mr. Floyd Hood a letter of support of holding the Ride For Sight 1995 in Stanley with the following stipulations:

That Bikes be off the streets by 12:00 Midnight;

That the Bike Riders abide by Village By-Laws regarding noise and disturbance;

That the doors at dance be well supervised and no minors be allowed to attend;

That Bikers remain in their chosen area unless a necessity to come out occurs; and

That Bikers depart on Sunday either before 10:00 A.M. or wait until 12:30-1:00 PM, so as not to interfere with Church Services in the Village.

A copy of our By-Law regarding Noise and Disturbance to accompany the Village's letter of support.

MOTION: B.MACDONALD\F.HOOD \ CARRIED. (ONE NAY VOTE)

ACTION: RIDE FOR SIGHT

ADJOURNMENT:

MOTION: F. HOOD.